



RHA BOLD Meeting

Meeting Date: September 18th, 2023

Call to Order: **7:03pm**

A. Reminders:

- a. [Brag Bags](#)
- b. Please make sure to do any and all BOD homework because it is **always** required.
- c. The standard for BOLD is business casual unless otherwise stated.

B. Speakers:

- a. Jack Giese- Our Blood Institute
 - i. Potential Blood Drive Competition between halls
 - ii. Bedlam Drive- November 6th-10th

C. Old Business:

- a. Is there any clarification needed? (CampusLink, OneDrive, Committees etc)
 - i. No access to campus link as of right now
 - ii. Leads post campus links
 - iii. Voting will start with committees next week
- b. Homecoming & Budget Question
 - i. For parade need car or trailer
 - ii. If you work with another hall try to stick with that hall.
 - iii. Make sure to submit your sketches
- c. First Committee Meetings

D. New Business

- a. Parliamentary Procedure Presentation
 - i. **Look at the presentation in the drive**
- b. Behavioral Discussion
 - i. **We have had overall reports and concerns regarding the BODs, so we are going to have an overall RHA discussion**

- ii. You are leaders, act like it! You are representing the school and RHA.
- iii. Treat people with respect
 - 1. Treat residents with kindness and make them feel safe and welcome at your events
 - 2. Treat teammates like teammates, and not like enemies
 - a. Please treat them with kindness, they are there to help you no questions asked. They do not get any reimbursement/payment for being there, so if you are not kind to them they will leave.
 - b. If you have a concern, ask your ARCE or me to help. Please do not act as a dictator, you are a point of communication between us and them. Teammate, not a boss
 - c. Again, it is your responsibility to organize your team. SO please be present during meetings and help them during events.
 - 3. Be kind to your peers on Slack.
 - a. We must understand that tone may be an issue over text, it happens. Don't fight fire with fire. Have a nice conversation with them in person.
 - b. If an officer is telling you something, it is coming from a good place.
- iv. Be professional
 - 1. Use proper language in your teams, in your slack, with residents, with officers, etc
 - 2. Talk about appropriate topics
 - 3. Do NOT talk about other halls and what they have going on, you may not have the whole story and we are not trying to spread misinformation
 - 4. Make sure your events are fun, but don't skirt the line of inappropriate. Please remember that these things are shared with our directors in ResLife. Don't be distasteful
- v. If issues persist with behavior, a cause for impeachment may be, not wanted, but needed.
- vi. The sooner we can deal with these issues, the sooner we can start to have fun. No one wants to deal with these issues, no one wants to be in trouble, so just think about how you are interacting with others and make those changes. You guys are great people and you were selected for a reason, so please show us why that is.

- vii. If you want to improve your communication skills, you want specifics about what is appropriate, you notice other issues of BOD members in your team, please come talk to me and I will help you through this process

E. Officer Reports:

- a. President:
 - i. Office hours: Tuesday and Thursday 6:30 – 8:30 PM
- b. VP Administration and Finance:
 - i. Office Hours: Tuesday 12:00 PM – 2:00 PM, Thursday 5:00 PM – 7:00 PM
- c. VP Programming:
 - i. Office Hours: Monday 1:15 PM - 3:15 PM, Wednesday 4:30 PM – 6:30 PM
- d. VP Marketing:
 - i. Office Hours: Tuesday 4:00 PM – 8:00 PM
 - ii. Reminder: Remember to use your logos and your Instagrams!
- e. VP of National Communications:
 - i. Office Hours: Tuesday and Thursday 3:15pm-5:15pm
- f. VP of Sustainability:
 - i. Office hours: Friday 12:45- 4:45. Woot woo!! This week's game is Catan. Swing by if you can!
 - ii. Come to the Eco Rep Movie Night Sept 27th at the SU Theater @ 7pm
- g. Advisors (Michael/Harmony):
 - i. Still working on campuslink
 - 1. Will be done by next BOLD meeting
 - ii. First round of homecoming submissions due tomorrow
 - iii. Change Agents – Volunteer opportunity on September 22nd (Family Resource Center)



iv.

F. Hall Reports:

- a. Bennett:
 - i. Working on homecoming
- b. Booker-Stinchcomb
 - i. No Report
- c. Commons (North):
 - i. Working on an event on Thursday. Working with the other commons for homecoming.
- d. Commons (South):
 - i. Working on their event and planning their own event for the following week
- e. Commons (West):
 - i. No Report
- f. Iba:
 - i. Giving out hand sanitizer
- g. KPF:
 - i. Having recycling and pizza tomorrow
 - ii. BJs and PJs
- h. NoMo-Morr:
 - i. Pizza and ??? Eco!
 - ii. Community picnic next week

- i. Parker-Wentz:
 - i. Had educational event last week
 - ii. Had three meetings last week
 - iii. Meeting for this week on Thursday
- j. Patchin-Jones:
 - i. Event going on rn, just dance
 - ii. Plants and planners
- k. Stout:
 - i. No report
- l. Village A+C+D:
 - i. No report
- m. Village B+E+F:
 - i. Canned food drive, sponsored by our daily bread
- n. Zink-Allen:
 - i. Had first event last week, 29 attendees
 - ii. Zink v allen event this week
 - iii. Working with NOMO on homecoming

G. Hall Homework/Challenges

- a. Hall Homework
 - i. Submit Homecoming Forms (if applicable)
 - a. [Homecoming Participation](#)
- b. Challenges
 - i. No Challenges

H. Informal Discussion

- a. Important Announcements
 - i. None
- b. Eco-tip of the week
 - i. When you make your chili for the chili cook off, please rinse and recycle the tin cans!!
- c. Marketing tip of the week
 - i. When making flyers, be mindful of the colors you use! Whether they are appropriate for the event or could make text or elements hard to see.
- a. Marketing shoutout of the week!
 - i. Village BEF!



d. Brag Bags

I. Adjourn

- a. KPF moves to adjourn the meeting until next week
 - i. Zink Allen seconds
 - ii. No dissent
 - iii. Meeting is adjourned at 7:53pm